APPROVED

SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes Thursday, May 3, 2012

Present: T. McGrath, M. Parsons (proxy for D. Rogers), M. Fritch, C. Robertson, C. Sullivan,

E. Norvell, J. Parker, C. DuPraw, J. Ellis, S. Flor, A. Hoffman, L. Horsman,

S. Narayanan, A. Oberbauer, T. Walker, F. Zand, R. Boyd, C. Monaco, A. Svedberg

Absent: D. Rogers (excused)

Guests:

Welcome/Announcements

* M. Parsons welcomed members and invited them to enjoy T. McGrath's thank you cake for all their contributions in reviewing the college's curriculum and keeping it up-to-date.

Minutes/Agenda

- * MSC L. Horsman/C. Monaco to approve the agenda for May 3, 2012.
- * MSC L. Horsman/A. Oberbauer to approve the minutes of April 19, 2012.

Information

- * The last workshop for the year will be May 4, 2012 beginning at 11am in LRC 229.
- * MSC L. Horsman/J. Ellis to approve the CRC meeting schedule for 2012-13. The approved schedule will be emailed to members.
- * M. Parsons reported she will continue to be co-chair for next year and all current members will be returning. She thanked members for their support throughout this year and looks forward to working with them again next year.
- * The CIC adjusted 10/13/11 procedure regarding deactivations was presented. Deactivations will continue to be placed on the consent agendas but members should be sure to look at the Program Impact (PI) report to be aware of the programs that will be affected by the deactivation.
- * M. Parsons reviewed with members T. McGrath's PowerPoint presentation given at the California Community College Chief Instructional Officers Spring 2012 Conference regarding Prerequisite Implementation. T. McGrath reported that while this is still in the drafting stage our District is ahead of all of the other community colleges in working with the prerequisite challenge.
- * M. Parsons informed members that students at the MATH 034A level will be referred to continuing education to take non-credit courses to bring their math skills up to MATH 038 level. The phasing out of MATH 034A will take place during 2012-13 and by fall 2013 MATH 034A will no longer be taught at Mesa.

Committee Level Curriculum

* MSC L. Horsman/M. Fritch to submit the revised Consent Agenda revision proposals ARTF 161A & ARTF 161B; GISG 111, GISG 113 & GISG 114; HIST 151; and PHIL 103 and the deactivation proposals CONF 290; MARK 270; CHIN 296; FREN 296; GERM 296; ITAL 296; JAPN 296; LATI 296; RUSS 296; SPAN 296; TAGA 296; VIET 296; ANHL 226A, ANHL 226B; MEDA 290 and RADT 244 to CIC.

- * MSC E. Norvell/A. Hoffman to submit AMSL 216 aligned revision to CIC.
- * MSC J. Parker/J. Ellis to submit **PHYE 289** aligned new course as a walk-in to CIC.
- * The following proposals were placed on hold: MUSI 258B aligned integration, ALLH 049 Mesa only revision, ENGL 253A & ENGL 253B aligned revisions, GISG 110 aligned revision, REAL 130 aligned integration and TAGA 102 aligned revision.
- * The MATH AS Degree (TMC) will be reviewed when it reaches the committee level.
- * MSC T. Walker/C. Sullivan to have M. Parsons add ENGL 047A to English courses and walk-in these changes to CIC.
- * The following proposals remain on hold: **BIOL 100**; **FREN 102**; **MUSI 100**, **MUSI 269A**, and **MUSI 269B**.
- * The Music Studies AS Degree program revision remains on hold.

City

* MSC A. Svedberg/E Norvell to support **PHIL 131 a** new course within an aligned discipline.

Miramar

- * MSC A. Svedberg/E Norvell to support CHIL 175 aligned revision and MUSI 216 activation.
- * The **DIES 137, 138, 144, 175, 200, & 240** revisions and the **PHYE 154, 164, 216, 218, 219, 224 & 248A** deactivations were reviewed without comment.
- * The program revisions Occupational/Technical Studies; World Language Studies; and History for Transfer were reviewed without comment.

Committees/Discussion/Handouts

- * Due to time restraints no reports were given.
- * The corrected CIC 4/26/12 summary will be distributed via email.
- * MSC R. Boyd/A. Svedberg to adjourn at 4:10 pm.

Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Michelle (Toni) Parsons, Co-Chairs

Update Curriculum Institute Meeting: August 30, 2012

NEXT MEETING: September 6, 2012 at 2:00 pm in room LRC 435